

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT APRIL 2025

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that the meeting of the Engagement Committee will be held at Tidworth Town Council Office at Tidworth Civic Centre, Wylye Road, SP9 7QQ on 22nd April 2025 at 7.00pm All members of the Committee are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder. Dated this day 8th April 2025



| Item | Agenda | Who? |
|------|---|------|
| 1 | Apologies for Absence | |
| 2 | Declaration of Interest | All |
| 3 | Minutes of March 2025 Meeting | All |
| 4 | Easter Event – 5 th April 2025 | |
| | Feedback Charity cake table run by Tina's granddaughter – Raised £65.00 | All |
| 5 | Litter Picks | |
| | FeedbackNew Dates? | All |
| | VE Day - Thursday 8th May 2025 – 7pm | |
| | Beacon to be lit 9.30pm | GSM |
| | Complimentary Piper is confirmed thanks to GSM. | CON |
| | Padre is confirmed | |
| - | Deputy Lieutenant Mr S Warrack DL confirmed Six Local Confirmed A Confirmed Six Local | |
| | Fish and Chip supper booked for 60 (take approx. 30-45 minutes) Refreshments | |
| 6 | 1 | |
| | Running order of the evening T. Pickernell contacted to donate items for a stand/display | |
| | LC and R.Mason have both volunteered to take photographs on the evening | |
| | CDB providing musical entertainment. | |
| | Themed Tablecloths, napkins, decorations etc budget | |
| | Volunteer fire safety for the event | |
| 7 | Tidworth Town Festival & Skatepark Jam – 26 th July 12pm -10pm | All |
| | Update | |
| 8 | VJ Day – Friday 15 th August 2025 – 7pm? | |
| | CB to obtain quote from Ezra's for BBQ hotdogs and burgers for 60 | All |
| | Piper or band | |
| | Photographer Volunteer | |
| 9 | Mortuary Chapel Open Day 20 th September 2pm-4pm | A 11 |
| | Flower quotes | All |
| | 6 Cakes from Waitrose to be purchased, budget not discussed | |
| | LC volunteered as photographer | |



| Halloween 25th October 2pm-4pm TBC (deferred at March Meeting) Entertainment Ideas Budget Craft table Photographer Volunteer Remembrance - 9 Nov 10.30am N Read photography confirmed Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am - 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer - N Read Photography confirmed 11am - 3pm Outdoor Rides - quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco All Corporate Passes All Discussed of Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Corporate Passes Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website All Co | | Generator discussed in Feb and agreed to just use flasks. | |
|--|-----|---|-----|
| Entertainment Ideas Budget Craft table Photographer Volunteer Remembrance – 9 Nov 10.30am N Read photography confirmed Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Pather Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Cin Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Reindeer booked from John Victoria of the storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Cin Gines and Control of the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Cin Gines and Control of the store before a tree is ordered? Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Cin University of the store before a tree is ordered? Event Equipment Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-droph holder Themed back-drops Tit Croller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Additions Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | | | |
| Craft table Photographer Volunteer Remembrance – 9 Nov 10.30am N Read photography confirmed Military March through the town being investigated Valk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco All Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Sudget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website All Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | | | All |
| Photographer Volunteer Remembrance – 9 Nov 10.30am N Read photography confirmed Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am–3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco All Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes Coproate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | 10 | Budget | |
| Remembrance – 9 Nov 10.30am N Read photography confirmed Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Copyroate Passes Copyroate Passes Copyroate Passes Copyroate Passes Copyroate Passes Cotla Will written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TIC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Tide Copyrojector All Copyroate Passes Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | | Craft table | |
| Remembrance – 9 Nov 10.30am N Read photography confirmed Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Corporate Passes Selull written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | | Photographer Volunteer | |
| Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am - 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Photographer - N Read Photography confirmed 11am - 3pm Outdoor Rides - quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes Ocporate Passes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Budget or Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Military March through the town being investigated Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Facher Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco 4 Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs | | N Read photography confirmed | |
| Walk to freedom. Charity walk in the training area to the military cemetery Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair | 11 | . • | GSM |
| Christmas 6th Dec 10am – 11am SEND, then 11am-3pm Fair I Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco All Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs | | | |
| Jollypop: The Grinch and Cinderella booked. Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer - N Read Photography confirmed 11am - 3pm Outdoor Rides - quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre All Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? | | | |
| Face Painting booked through Rosy Cheeks, 11am-3pm 2 artists. Father Christmas - ongoing Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco All Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | · | All |
| Pather Christmas - ongoing Photographer - N Read Photography confirmed 11am - 3pm Outdoor Rides - quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco All Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes OE investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drops Titc Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Photographer – N Read Photography confirmed 11am – 3pm Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes Corporate Passes Pull written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Gorrespondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 12 | | |
| Outdoor Rides – quotes received Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes All Corporate Passes All Event Equipment Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Serving Bowls/Platters TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Budget Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Reindeer booked from last year's credit. Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes All Corporate Passes All Corporate Passes All Event Equipment Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Indoor Christmas Tree Civic Centre Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Clirs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | · | |
| Quotes for an artificial tree received. Storage space, will the store be built before a tree is ordered? Silent Disco | 13 | | All |
| Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Silent Disco Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Quotes received Target age range, adults? Teens? Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Additions Budget Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | | | All |
| Corporate Passes CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | 14 | · | |
| CB investigated if a possibility - Yes Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Scorrespondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Scorrespondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | · | All |
| Full written proposal printed Budget suggested at £1000 but not yet voted Event Equipment Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 15 | | |
| Event Equipment | 13 | | |
| Back-drop holder Themed back-drops TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Tidworth Times Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| • Themed back-drops • TTC Roller banner replacement • Serving Bowls/Platters • Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? 17 Outdoor Projector • Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible 18 Tidworth Times • Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website 19 • Layout • Additions 20 Budget • Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | | |
| TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | Back-drop holder | |
| TTC Roller banner replacement Serving Bowls/Platters Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Additions Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next | 16 | Themed back-drops | |
| Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? Outdoor Projector | 10 | TTC Roller banner replacement | |
| 17 Outdoor Projector | | Serving Bowls/Platters | |
| Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | Table decorations? Balloon Holders or Artificial Flowers? | |
| Tidworth Times Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website Layout Additions Budget Budget Budget Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 4.7 | Outdoor Projector | |
| Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections Town Council Website | 1/ | Awaiting to hear back from Wiltshire Council to see if possible | |
| Town Council Website 19 | 4.0 | Tidworth Times | |
| Layout Additions Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 18 | Discussed at Full Town and deferred until after elections | |
| Additions Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | Town Council Website | |
| Additions Budget Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 19 | Layout | |
| 20 Budget • Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | | • | |
| Budget circulated to Cllrs Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 20 | | |
| Correspondence, Website and Social Media Updates Agenda items for the next All | 20 | | |
| 21 | | - | All |
| i meeting. | 21 | meeting. | |
| Date of Next meeting 20 th May 2025 | | | |
| Agenda items to clerk 7 working days prior to meeting | 22 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |